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Questions and Answers for Solicitation NNK08101507R

Question 1:  Are the project permit(s) available for Contractor review?

Response:  Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Attachement J-C-13. Upon issuance of the Notice to Proceed, the CO shall make copies of all Government provided permits with conditions related thereto available to the Contractor.

Question 2:  Reference Specification 79K37972, Page 4, Paragraph 1.4.  Drawing Sheets No. 1 thru 29 denoted. Drawing Sheets No. 1 thru 28 received. Is there a Drawing No. 29?

Response: Specification 79K37972, Page 4, Paragraph 1.4. states “Sheets No. 1 thru 29”. The correct number at the time the solicitation was issued should have read “Sheets No. 1 thru 28”.  This amendment will issue a revised Drawing 79K37971, Revision “A”, titled “Replace NASA Causeway Seawalls, Phase 2 – Design, dated 06-20-08, pages 1 – 29. 
Question 3:  Reference Solicitation# NNK08239696R, Page 70, Paragraphs 2(b)(ii) and 2(b)(iii).  The Solicitation references price adjustments of 10% for a Small Disadvantaged Business price evaluation preference (IAW FAR 52.219-23) and 10% for a HUBZone price evaluation preference (IAW FAR 52.219-4). Can you confirm that if a firm is both a Small Disadvantaged Business and a HUBZone that both preferences will be applied IAW the referenced FAR clauses, for a total price adjustment of 20%?

Response:  No. Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Section M – Evaluation Factors for Award, FAR Clauses 52.219-4 and 52.219-23. The FAR Clauses describe the application of the adjustments.
Question 4:  Reference Solicitation# NNK08239696R, Page 28, FAR 52.236-1.  Under the reference to FAR 52.236-1, “Performance of Work by the Contractor”, it states “[Insert: Fifteen Percent (50%)]. Can you clarify if the self-performance requirement is fifty (50) percent? 

Response: Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Page 28, FAR 52.236-1. The Performance of Work by the Contractor requirement should read and is Fifty (50%).

Question 5:  Reference FAR Subpart 9.6.  Our firm is accustomed to responding to Federal RFPs by forming “Contractor Teaming Arrangements” that allow us to best respond to the specific requirements of a project.  The following is an example of the verbiage found in RFPs from another agency regarding Contractor Team Arrangements”:

“Contractor Team Arrangements are considered an arrangement in which (1) two or more companies form a partnership or joint venture to act as a potential prime contractor; or (2) a potential prime contractor agrees with one or more other companies to have them act as its subcontractors under a specified Government contract or acquisition program.  In accordance with FAR Subpart 9.6, the Government will recognize the integrity and validity of contractor team arrangements; provided, the arrangements are identified and company relationships are fully disclosed in the offer.  The Offeror shall identify the major or critical aspects of the requirement to be performed by those identified in the 
Contractor Team Arrangement.  The submission must contain a narrative that clearly explains the relevance to a particular factor of information concerning a company that is part of a Contractor Team 
Arrangement.  The Government will consider the adequacy of this explanation in deciding the relevance of the information to this procurement.”

Note that an SBA-approved Teaming Agreement would be provided, and in accordance with FAR 9.6, only one of the two teaming firms would be considered the “Prime” contractor, with the other considered a “Teaming Subcontractor” providing primarily construction management, accounting, and other administrative assistance and consulting.  Will the Government consider proposals submitted under a Contractor Team Arrangement in accordance with FAR Subpart 9.6 for this particular Solicitation?

Response:  Yes. A contractor Teaming arrangement would be considered for this effort in accordance with FAR Subpart 9.603. The Government will recognize the integrity and validity of contractor team arrangements; provided, the arrangements are identified and company relationships are fully disclosed in an offer or, for arrangements entered into after submission of an offer, before the arrangement becomes effective. In addition, the Government will hold the prime contractor fully responsible for contract performance, regardless of any team arrangement between the prime contractor and its subcontractors.  In accordance with NASA FAR Supplement Clause 1852.209-72, if the contractor is comprised of more than one legal entity, each entity shall be jointly and severally liable under this contract.

In accordance with Solicitation NNK08239696R, Page 63, Article L.20(b), in addition to the five contracts that the offeror considers it’s most relevant to the work to be performed, the offeror should also identify in its Relevant Experience/Past Performance Summary, the five contracts that the offeror considers most relevant to the work to be performed by the major subcontractor. In accordance with Solicitation NNK08239696R, Page 65, Article L.20(d), offerors shall provide the Past Performance Questionnaire (Appendix 1 to Section L of the solicitation) to each past performance Contracting Officer or customer contact equivalent identified in its Relevant Experience/Past Performance Summary for itself as well as its major subcontractors. Offerors shall request those customers to submit the completed questionnaires to the Government Contract Specialist as stated in the Solicitation.

Question 6:  At the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard Landfill, where the concrete rip-rap is located, it was noted that there was a considerable amount of reinforcement intermingled with the concrete.  Will the reinforced steel that is removed from the concrete become the contractor’s material?  Please advise.

Response:  Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Attachment J-C-18, Paragraph 3di.  Rebar is considered to be part of the "metallic debris".  The contractor shall gather all metallic debris segregated during processing operations and deliver it to the Ransom Road Reutilization, Recycling, and Marketing Facility.

Question 7:  While processing the concrete at the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard landfill there will be a considerable amount of fines.  Will this material be the contractor’s to use?  Please advise.

Response: Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Attachment J-C-18, Paragraph 3dii. The contractor shall grade all other concrete fines and soil to produce a level surface at project completion at the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard site.

Question 8:  Can work hours be extended from 3:30PM to 7:00PM?

Response: Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Section F. 3, Contract Clause KSC 52.211

92  WORK PERIOD (MAR 2002) - Contractor's work day will be limited to first shift 7:00 A.M. to 3:30

P.M., on Monday through Friday only.  Any other work period will require special/ written approval

from the Contracting Officer seven (7) days in advance of proposed change in work periods.  

Question 9:  Can work days include Saturdays (and Sundays in the event of unplanned work slowdowns?) 

Response: Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Section F. 3, Contract Clause KSC 52.211

92  WORK PERIOD (MAR 2002) - Contractor's work day will be limited to first shift 7:00 A.M. to 3:30

P.M., on Monday through Friday only.  Any other work period will require special/ written approval

from the Contracting Officer seven (7) days in advance of proposed change in work periods.  

Question 10:  Can all the permits KSC has applied for on this project be provided? 

Response:  Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Attachement J-C-13. Upon issuance of the Notice to Proceed, the CO shall make copies of all Government provided permits with conditions related thereto available to the Contractor.

Question 11:  Because the various permits applied for on this project were not incorporated into the bid package, are there any other marine environment habitat protections and environmental precautionary measures that the contractor should consider beyond what is already included in the bid package?

Response:  It is the contractor’s responsibility to ensure compliance with all Federal, state and local laws, codes and regulations applicable to this project

Question 12:  How much below grade is the existing sea wall tie back anchor system and how far back into the embankment do they reach? Are there any detail drawings of the existing sea wall and tie back system? 

Response:  This information is listed on solicitation drawing 79K37971 Sheet 9 of 29.

Question 13:  There is some embedded concrete and some H-Beam pilings driven into the river bottom at the base of the sea wall, is this to be removed? If not, is it to be covered with geotextile filter fabric and bedding stone/riprap placed over the top of it? 

Response:  Reference Specification 79K37972 Section 31.05.19 Part 3.2.1 for subgrade preparation.

Question 14:  In several areas there is some existing rip rap at the base of the sea wall. Is this to be removed? If not, is it to be left in place and covered with geotextile filter fabric and bedding stone/riprap placed over the top of it?

Response:  Reference Specification 79K37972 Section 31.05.19 Part 3.2.1 for subgrade preparation.

Question 15:  Can a piece of equipment be staged in the medium between the east bound and west bound bridges? 

Response:  No.  The contractor’s work area, which includes staging, shall be bound by the construction fence per drawing 79K37971 Sheet 2 of 29, “SAFETY / POLLUTION CONTROL” note 5.  Sheets 3 through 8 show the location of the construction fence.

Question 16:  Will KSC allow trees, brush and other debris removed from the project site to be dumped at the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard Landfill? If so, will there be any dumping fees? 

Response:  No, the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard is not available for dumping. The contractor shall conform to the provisions of Solicitation NNK08239696R, Attachment J-C-18.4.b and J-C-18.4c. and Specification 79K37972 Section 01.35.40 Part 3.1.1. 

Question 17:  Can the engineers CAD files be made available in 3D format so it can be converted into GPS Grade System files? 

Response:   No.  Hard copies of the drawings and specifications may be obtained per the Solicitation NNK08239696R cover letter.

Question 18:  (J.1.C 4i1) If the contractor chooses to utilize a mulching head, does the root system still need to be removed and mulched also? 

Response: This item of work has changed. Attachment J-C-18.4.b.i.1 is changed as follows:


From:
Tree removal shall include corresponding root systems – NASA recommends 



the trees be removed through a grasping and pulling operation to ensure 



subsurface roots are removed as much as possible with as little disturbance to



 shoreline as possible.  Alternative methods of removal such as a mulching 



head are acceptable. 


To: 
Tree removal shall include corresponding root systems – NASA recommends 



the trees be removed through a grasping and pulling operation to ensure 



subsurface roots are removed as much as possible with as little disturbance to



 shoreline as possible.  Alternative methods of removal such as a mulching 



head are NOT acceptable. 

Question 19:  Can the engineer provide an estimate of quantities for the various materials specified: riprap, granite, concrete, bedding stone and geotextile filter fabric?

Response:  No.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to calculate the quantities of materials required for the construction of this project.

Question 20:  Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Page 5, Article C.2 Paragraph b, Item 1 under the Drawings Addenda Section.  The last paragraph under Article C.2 Paragraph b, Item 1 under the 
Drawings Addenda section says “…approximately 27,000 tons of material will have passed over the 
scales at the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard site…” Same page, but a little further down, Specification pg. 4, Paragraph 1.1 Summary has been changed to say “…approximately 37,000 tons of demolished concrete rubble from the …Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard…”  Where is the difference of 10,000 tons coming from?

Response: Attachment J-C-18.2.a. states “40,000 tons”, which is the correct amount.  

Question 21:  Reference Solicitation# NNK08239696R, Page 6, Item 5 states … “changed from ’25,000 tons’ to ’37,000 tons’. This conflicts with Solicitation# NNK08239696R, Article J-C-11, Page 3, which states a quantity of 40,000 tons. Please clarify.

Response: Attachment J-C-18.2.a. states “40,000 tons”, which is the correct amount.  Page 6 Item 5 is an addendum, which is out of date.  This item should be changed to read 40,000 tons. 

Question 22:  Regarding Badge Requirements, please specify what is required of the Contractors/Subcontractors requiring badges.  Since the contract is over 180 days what is the procedure for obtaining badging? Will temporary badges be issued for the duration of the project or will permanent badges with full background checks be required?

Response:  The requirements are listed in Solicitation NNK08239696R, Section I.12 – KSC 52.204-96 Security Controls for KSC and CCAFS.

Question 23:  Does the Contractor have rail access into NASA Rail Siding for the purposes of delivery of stone?

Response:  No, the Contractor does not have any access to NASA Railroad Sidings and/or facilities.
Question 24:  For traffic control detours, will NASA provide its own security forces free of charges, or are they not required?

Response:  NASA will not provide its own security forces. The Contractor is required to be in compliance with Solicitation NNK08239696R, Attachments J-B-6 and J-C-12.

Question 25:  Is there a Detail Plan or Bid Quantity of foreign vegetative material to be removed?

Response:   No.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to calculate the quantities of materials required for the construction of this project

Question 26:  Who will maintain ownership of the steel removed during material processing operation?

Response:  This material shall be disposed of per the instructions in Solicitation NNK08239696R, Attachment J-C-18.3di and J-C-18.3diii.

Question 27:  What is the Contractor to do with the bulkhead wall tiebacks that are in need of repair?  

Who is responsible for them should they fail during installation of concrete wall ditch lining?

Response: Tie-back repair is not part of this contract.  Backfill as required and construct the splash apron per the contract drawings.

Reference Solicitation NNK0823969R Section I, the contractor is responsible for repairing any damage caused in the performance of the contract in accordance with Far 52.236-9 Protection of Existing Vegetation, Structures, Equipment, Utilities and Improvements (APR 1984).

Question 28:  Please clarify all permitting requirements that are the responsibility of the Contractor to provide.

Response: Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Attachment J-C-13 PERMIT REQUIREMENTS. All permitting requirements that are the responsibility of the Contractor are listed in this attachment.
Question 29:  What are the circumstances that would lead to Construction work shut down as stated in paragraph 1.5 of Section 01-11-00.00-40?

Response:   Some examples are, but not limited to, launch days, weather events and any other events as determined by the Contracting Officer.

Question 30:  Is it permissible for the Contractor to dispose of excavated materials at the Darcy Site?

Response:  No. The contractor shall conform to the provisions of Specification 79K37972 Section 01.35.40 Part 3.1.1.  

Question 31:  Reference Attachment J.1.C Section J-C-18. Is the contractor responsible for segregation and/or testing (PCB, lead, etc.) of painted concrete at the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard yard?

Response:  No.  All material within the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard site has been segregated and /or tested for the presence of PCB, lead, etc.

Question 32:  Reference Specification 31 05 19 Paragraph 3.7.  Does NASA intend to send a diver to inspect the geotextile, and if so, what are the notification requirements and time required to perform those inspections.

Response:  Inspections shall be carried out in accordance Specification 79K37972 Section 31.05.19 Part 3.7.  The government reserves the right to inspect the job site at any time.

Question 33:  Reference Attachment J.1.C Section J-C-18.  What if any are the requirements for gradation testing of the concrete at the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard prior to use on the revetment?  For instance, is third-party testing of gradation required?

Response:   The contractors are to follow the referenced specifications from FDOT.  Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R Attachment J-C-18.1.c.iv. 

Question 34:  Reference Specification 01 45 00.00 40 Paragraph 1.3.2.1.  Can the full-time QC manager required on site by this paragraph also perform safety oversight duties at the site?

Response:   No. Reference Specification 79K37972 Section 01.45.00 Part 1.3.2.1.

Question 35:  Reference Attachment J.1.A Section J-A-11.  For the daily schedule updates required by 
this paragraph, does NASA prefer any particular schedule format and/or software (MS Project, Primavera, etc.)?

Response:   No.

Question 36:  Reference RFP Section I.2, page 25.  The clauses listed include the liquidated damages clause. Are there liquidated damages and if so, in what amount?

Response:   Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Section I.2, Page 25.  The only liquidated damages clause included in this solicitation is FAR 52.219-16 Liquidated Damages – Subcontracting Plan.  This clause is required in all solicitations and contracts containing FAR Clause 52.219-9.  FAR Clause 52.219-9 Small Business Subcontracting Plan, is required for this effort unless award is made to a small business.  FAR 52.219-16 states “If, at contract completion or, in the case of a commercial plan, at the close of the fiscal year for which the plan is applicable, the Contractor has failed to meet its subcontracting goals and the Contracting Officer decides in accordance with paragraph (c) of this clause that the Contractor failed to make a good faith effort to comply with its subcontracting plan, established in accordance with the clause in this contract entitled “Small Business Subcontracting Plan,” the Contractor shall pay the Government liquidated damages in an amount stated. The amount of probable damages attributable to the Contractor’s failure to comply shall be an amount equal to the actual dollar amount by which the Contractor failed to achieve each subcontract goal.

Question 37:  Reference RFP Section I.14.  Is it anticipated that contractor personnel under this project will require PIV’s?

Response:  The requirements are listed in Solicitation NNK08239696R, Section I.12 – KSC 52.204-96 Security Controls for KSC and CCAFS.

Question 38:  Reference Specification 01 11 00.00 40 Paragraph 1.5.  Does placement of geotextile mat or stone above or below the water line constitute “excavation and subsurface activity”?

Response:   No.  Placement of geotextile or stone are considered to be construction activities.

Question 39:  Reference Attachment J.1.C Section J-C-18 5.d.  Will NASA consider taking beneficial occupancy of the project in sections (quadrants) or is the only option one final inspection and buyoff for the entire project?

Response:   The contractor is responsible for turning over the entire completed project per Solicitation NNK08239696R, Attachment J-C-18.5.d.
Question 40:  Reference Attachment J.1.C Section J-C-12 (d)(1).  Is the right-of-way referenced in this paragraph the 15 feet from road to construction fencing or does it extend further towards the bank?

Response:   The right-of-way includes the shoulder of the road up to the construction fence.

Question 41:  Can work hours at the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard yard be extended with the Contracting Officer’s approval?

Response: Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Section F. 3, Contract Clause KSC 52.211

92  WORK PERIOD (MAR 2002) - Contractor's work day will be limited to first shift 7:00 A.M. to 3:30

P.M., on Monday through Friday only.  Any other work period will require special/ written approval

from the Contracting Officer seven (7) days in advance of proposed change in work periods.  This

requirement also applies to the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard (DARCY) hours

of operation.
Question 42:  Reference RFP Section E.2(c)(i).  The last line in this paragraph appears to reference other paragraphs that are not present.

Response:   Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Page 10, Section E.2, Paragraph c(2)(i). This section is changed to the following:  This initial submittal shall address both the general inspection system that will be used during the performance of all work under the contract, along with all project-specific requirements applicable to the contract, including but not limited to those items identified under paragraphs d.(1), d.(2)(iv), d.(2)(v), and d.(2)(vi) below.
Question 43:  Reference Section 01 11 00.00 40 Part No. 1.4.  May the bidders please have an electronic copy of the drawing files in AutoCAD format?

Response:   No.  Hard copies of the drawings and specifications may be obtained per the Solicitation NNK08239696R cover letter.

Question 44:  Reference Section 01 11 00.00 40 Part No. 1.7.  What is the Specific Gravity of the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard material?

Response:   The Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard material is a mixture of concrete from demolition projects all over the center.   The concrete has taken the form of curbs, sidewalks, walls, foundations, etc. and as such the specific gravity varies accordingly.

Question 44(a):   Spec Section 31.00.00 Part 2.1 and the FDOT specs call for particular specific gravities for bank and shore and ditch lining.  Is this applicable to the concrete material?

Response:   All revetment materials shall be subject to the grading requirements of Specification 79K37972 Section 31.00.00 Part 2.1 and FDOT Specifications Section 530.  All concrete materials brought on-site from off-site locations shall be subject to the specific gravity requirements of the Specification 79K37972 Section 31.00.00 Part 2.  Concrete revetment material originating from the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard to be used as Bank and Shore in the revetment toe shall have a minimum specific gravity of 2.2. 

Question 45:  Reference Section 01 11 00.00 40 Part No. 1.7.  Will the Government furnish a suitable water supply at the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard site for processing of the concrete rubble?

Response:   No.  Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R Section I.13.A

Question 46:  Reference Section 01 11 00.00 40 Part No. 1.6.  Is burning permitted at the Project Site (i.e. clearing debris at NASA Causeway)?

Response:   No.  Burning of debris at the project site is not permitted.  Reference Specification 79K37972 Section 01.35.40 Part 3.1.1.

Question 47:  Reference Drawings, Sheet 9.  There are several exposed existing 8” X 6” Concrete Anchor Beams that are broken along the Seawall.  Is it your intent to repair the broken beams or just backfill over the top?

Response:   Tie-back repair is not part of this contract.  Backfill as required and construct the splash apron per the contract drawings.

Question 48:  Reference Specification Section 32 05 33 Landscape Establishment, Page 97, Paragraph 3.3 Groundcover Establishment Period, Last Sentence “The establishment period shall continue for a period of 120 days.”  Is this 120 day establishment period included in the Task 1 (Base Bid) of 329 days?

Response:  Yes. The number of days listed in Solicitation NNK08239696R Section F.1.c for the base task are inclusive.

Question 49:  Reference Specification Section 01 57 20.00 10, Page 61, Paragraph 3.5.4 Fuel and Lubricants – Last Two Sentences. “Storage of fuel on the project site is not allowed. Fuel Must be brought to the project site each day work is performed.”  In Attachment J.1.A, pages 8-9 of 9, Paragraph J-A-12 Storage Tank Reporting – Discusses onsite temporary tanks requirements.  Can the contractor set up for fueling from temporary tanks?

Response:   No.  Due to the possibility of a catastrophic release of fuel into the surface waters of the Indian river refueling must be performed by tanker only - fuels will not be allowed to be stored at the 
bulkhead worksite.  All fuel transfers must meet established KSC rules regarding fueling operations (SPCC containment requirements).

Question 50:  Reference Attachment J.1.C, Page 8 of 10, Paragraph 4 Environmental Work, Subsentence ii “Prior to any tree removal, all native vegetation (Palm & Mangrove Species) shall be identified and flagged. Impacts to native plants and trees shall be minimized.  Is what appears to be “Mangrove” growing in the eroded pockets inside the seawall STA 87+50 S. to be removed or protected?

Response : The following requirement is added to the solicitation by this amendment
J-C-18.4.e – Removal of vegetation within revetment construction –  The contractor shall remove any vegetation that exists within the physical bounds of the revetment.  The contractor shall be responsible to mulch the vegetation in the same manner and location as the pepper tree mulching per Solicitation # NNK08239696R Article J-C-18.4.b).

 Question 51:  Reference Attachment J.1.C, Page 8 of 10, First Sentence “The contractor shall … End 
of sentence.”  Does this Ransom Facility have sources to unload trucks or accept large disposal bins?

Response: No. The following requirement is changed in the solicitation by this amendment:

Solicitation NNK08239696R Attachment J-C-18.3.d.(i) The contractor shall gather all metallic debris 
segregated during processing operations and deliver it to the Ransom Road Reutilization, Recycling, and Marketing Facility.  Contractor shall be responsible to transport and place the materials in the location specified by facility personnel.

Question 52:  Reference Attachment J.1.C, Page 3 of 10, Paragraph J-C-11 Estimated Value $2,200,000.00.  Why is this value written in these specifications?  Are you expecting a $2,200,000.00 credit from the contractor?

Response:   No.  

Question 53:  What happens to unused concrete?

Response:   Unused concrete shall remain in the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard, as it belongs to the government per Solicitation NNK08239696R Article J-C-11.

Question 54:  What happens to everything else that is not metallic, concrete fines, unused concrete, or soil?

Response:   Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R, Page 8, Attachment J-C-18, Paragraph 3diii.  It shall be the contractor’s responsibility to dispose of all other debris that is not specifically listed in Article J-C-18, Paragraphs 3di and 3dii. KSC’s Class III C&D landfill is co-located with the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard site and can be utilized as a disposal option.

Question 55:   Please provide a volume take off for the various classes of material as shown on the drawings. In lieu of volumetric calculations, please provide cross sectional area calculations for the different classes of material for each cross section.

Response:   Please see response to question 19.

Question 56:   On page 18 of 28 of the contract drawings, the lower left cross section depicts STA 120 + 60.  Is this correct?

Response:   On solicitation drawing 79K37971 Sheet 18 of 29, the station marked “120+60.00 South” should read “STA. 102+60.00 South”.

Question 57:   Are the specification requirements listed below correct? Bank and Shore – FDOT 530 section 2.2.1. Ensure that at least 97% of the material by weight is smaller than 700 pounds. Ensure that at least 50% of the material by weight is greater than 300 pounds.  Ensure that at least 85% of the material by weight is greater than 60 pounds Ditch Lining – FDOT 530 section 2.2.2. Ensure that at least 97% of the material by weight is smaller than 75 pounds.  Ensure that at least 50% of the material by weight is greater than 30 pounds. Ensure that at least 90% of the material by weight is greater than 4 pounds. Bedding Stone – FDOT 530 section 2.3.  Standard Sieve Sizes. Individual Percentage by Weight Passing 12 inches 100.  10 inches 70 to 100.  6 inches 60 to 80.  3 inches 30 to 50.  1 inch 0 to 15?

Response:   Please see response to question 33. 

Question 58:   What is the total tonnage required for each specification (Bank and Shore, Ditch lining and bedding stone)

Response:   Please see response to question 19. 

Question 59:   Are the onsite truck scales available to weigh the finished material?

Response:   Yes, the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard truck scale hours coincide with the work hours allowed the contractor in Solicitation  NNK08239696R Section C.2.(b) Specifications paragraph(3).
Question 60:   Are we being charged by the ton or cubic yard?

Response:   The concrete materials contained in the Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard may be used for this project free of charge.  See Solicitation NNK08239696R Article J-C-18.2.a.

Question 61:   Will a water connection for dust control be provided?

Response:   No. Reference Solicitation NNK08239696R Section I.13.A

Question 62:   What is the procedure for unexpected base access (example:  needing a “last minute” mechanic)?

Response:   Please see response to question 22.

Question 63:   Do turbidity barriers need to remain in place at all areas until final buy-off of the project, or can they be relocated from quadrant to quadrant as work is completed?

Response:   Per Solicitation NNK08239696R Article J-C-18.4.a, the contractor can move the barriers only upon approval by the contracting officer.  Also see response to question 39.

Question 64:   In the event that 75% of the stockpile at Diverted Aggregate Collection and Reclamation Yard cannot be used due to not meeting the project specifications (i.e. more than 75% of the stock is <1” in size) will the contractor be required to make up the material deficit??

Response:  Yes. Solicitation NNK08239696R Attachment J-C-18.2. Note that according to FDOT specs, a certain percentage of material is included in bedding stone as “fines” so not all of the <1” concrete should be waste.

Question 65:   Can alternative materials be used in lieu of granite, such as Alabama Limestone?

Response:   The contractor shall bid on the project using materials as specified in the solicitation drawing 79K37971.  

Question 66:   Reference Drawing 79K37971, Sheet 9, and Specification 79K37972, Section 31 00 00, Page 79, Paragraph 3.3. - The quantity of excavation for the Splash Apron will greatly exceed the 
quantity to fill existing voids behind the Seawall.  Potentially 2,000 C.Y. or more might have to go to these designated surplus areas.  Are these designated areas onsite, back at the Diverted Aggregate 
Collection and Reclamation Yard Landfill, or somewhere else? Is the excess to be stockpiled or spread?  Will “SWPP” concerns be required?

Response:  The contractor shall conform to the provisions of Specification 79K37972 Section 01.35.40 Part 3.1.1.  Contract drawing 79K37971 Sheet E1 describes the required Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan.  Also reference Specification 79K37972 Section 0.1.35.40 Parts 1.6, 1.8, and 3.
 - End of Questions -

